From:

To: A1 Birtley to Coal House
Subject: 20200213-10047365-MOD Response
Date: 13 February 2020 08:21:47

atachments: |

DIO ref: 10047365
Planning ref: TR010031
Re: Al Birtley to Coal House

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached my letter confirming the safeguarding position of the Ministry of Defence in
respect of the above planning application.

Kind Regards

Adam Scott

Safeguarding Officer
Estates — Safeguarding

Defence

Infrastructure
Organisation

Building 49, DIO Sutton Coldfield, Kingston Road, B75 7RL

Website: www.gov.uk/dio/ Twitter: @mod_dio

Read DIO's blog: https://insidedio.blog.gov.uk/

% Defence Infrastructure Organisation


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fdio%2F&data=02%7C01%7CSM-A1BirtleytoCoalHouse%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C2657596302d54008c69708d7b05dc367%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637171789064477168&sdata=e9rtDTLRWq1POuEWP3F9O0c2H9%2BGLibMQOGcRqX8Npc%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finsidedio.blog.gov.uk%2F&data=02%7C01%7CSM-A1BirtleytoCoalHouse%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C2657596302d54008c69708d7b05dc367%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637171789064477168&sdata=83YxHSGFIg1FjKyIjTB8vrD03aKPSr7Qyw0yRrm2YGk%3D&reserved=0
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Your reference: TR010031 www.mod.uk/DIO

Our reference: 10047365
13 February 2020

Dear Sir/Madam

MOD Safequarding

Proposal: Alterations to the Al between land north of junction 67 (Coal House) and
junction 65 (Birtley) at Gateshead.

Location: Al Birtley to Coal House

Grid Ref: Start- 423862 560224
Middle- 425887 558120
End- 428340 556306

Thank you for consulting the Ministry of Defence (MOD) on the above proposed development which
was received by this office on 28/1/20. | can confirm the MOD has no safeguarding objections to this
proposal.

| trust this is clear however should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Adam Scott
DIO safeguarding
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